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Justin W. Gray

Maynard, O’Connor, Smith & Catalinotto, LLP
6 Tower Place

Albany, NY 12203

RE: Agency Enforcement File E2019-0127
Tax Map Parcel 130.18-1-17.110
Town of Wells, Hamilton County

Dear Mr. Gray:

The Adirondack Park Agency is currently following the requirements of the “New York
State on PAUSE” executive order and other state and federal requirements and
recommendations. Accordingly, the Enforcement Committee hearing regarding this
matter will remain postponed. Agency staff will contact you when a date is scheduled
for the Enforcement Committee to meet.

Please note that Agency staff remain open to settlement of this alleged violation. If you
wish to resolve this matter with staff, please contact Senior Attorney Jennifer Hubbard
by e-mail at jennifer.hubbard@apa.ny.gov or at the telephone number listed below.

Sincerely,

/sl Terry Martino

Terry Martino
Executive Director

TDM:ap

cc: Joseph & Joy Cotazino
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